CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION CITY HALL, WHEELER ROOMS A AND B JUNE 11, 2024

RECORD OF THE VOTE

Chairperson Melva Falberg called the regular meeting of the Civil Service Commission to order at 4:33 p.m. Present were Commissioners Richard Rodgers, Captain Paul Grech; Personnel Director Eric Amado; Clerk to the Commission Deborah Brelsford; Acting Assistant Personnel Director Lisa Mastronunzio; City Attorney John Mitola. Commissioner LaShea Hall was not in attendance. Commissioner Dr. Ralph Ford joined the meeting at 4:36 p.m.

Consent Agenda – Matters to be Acted Upon

COMMISSIONER FALBERG ACCEPTED A MOTION FROM COMMISSIONER RODGERS AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER GRECH TO ADOPT THE CONSENT AGENDA: MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 14, 2024; MERIT INCREASES, PERMANENT APPOINTMENTS, AND VACANCY REPORT AS PRESENTED. THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Matters to be Acted Upon

5. Request to Rescind Resignation

The Commission has received a request from Perla Campos to rescind her resignation from her position as a Clerk Typist in the Bridgeport Police Department Records Room.

COMMISSIONER FALBERG ASKED FOR THE VOTE ON THE REQUEST.
COMMISSIONERS GRECH, FORD, AND RODGERS VOTED TO GRANT THE
REQUEST FROM PERLA CAMPOS TO RESCIND HER RESIGNATION. THE VOTE
WAS UNANIMOUS.

6. Appeal – Stephanie Perez

The Commission has received a request for an appeal from Stephanie Perez, regarding her disqualification from the entry level Police Officer examination #2388 due to the results of her psychological evaluation. She is represented by Attorney Thomas Bucci.

COMMISSIONER FALBERG ASKED FOR THE VOTE ON THE APPEAL FROM STEPHANIE PEREZ REGARDING HER DISQUALIFICATION FROM THE ENTRY LEVEL POLICE OFFICER EXAMINATION #2388 DUE TO THE RESULTS OF HER PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION. COMMISSIONERS FORD, GRECH AND RODGERS VOTED TO GRANT THE APPEAL. THE VOTE WAS UNANIMOUS.

7. Appeal – Darryl Douglas

The Commission has received a request for an appeal from Darryl Douglas regarding his disqualification from the entry level Police Officer examination #2388 due to the results of his psychological evaluation.

COMMISSIONER FALBERG ASKED FOR THE VOTE ON THE APPEAL FROM DARRYL DOUGLAS REGARDING HIS DISQUALIFICATION FROM THE ENTRY LEVEL POLICE OFFICER EXAMINATION #2388 DUE TO THE RESULTS OF HIS PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION. COMMISSIONERS RODGERS, FORD, AND GRECH VOTED TO DENY THE APPEAL. THE VOTE WAS UNANIMOUS.

8. Appeal – Iesha Burgos

The Commission has received a request for an appeal from Iesha Burgos regarding her disqualification from the entry level Police Officer examination #2388 due to the results of her psychological evaluation.

COMMISSIONER FALBERG ASKED FOR THE VOTE ON THE APPEAL FROM IESHA BURGOS REGARDING HER DISQUALIFICATION FROM THE ENTRY LEVEL POLICE OFFICER EXAMINATION #2388 DUE TO THE RESULTS OF HER PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION. COMMISSIONERS RODGERS, FORD AND GRECH VOTED TO DENY THE APPEAL. THE VOTE WAS UNANIMOUS.

9. Appeal – Christopher O'Shea

The Commission has received a request for an appeal from Christopher O'Shea regarding his disqualification from the entry level Police Officer examination #2388 due to the results of his psychological evaluation.

COMMISSIONER FALBERG ACCEPTED A MOTION FROM COMMISSIONER RODGERS AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER FORD TO TABLE THE REQUEST FROM CHRISTOPHER O'SHEA TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULED FOR JULY 9, 2024.

10. Appeal – Sylvester Williams

The Commission has received a request for an appeal from Sylvester Williams regarding his termination from probationary employment as a Maintainer I Grade II in the Public Facilities Roadway Division, due to failing a portion of his medical examination.

COMMISSIONER FALBERG ASKED FOR THE VOTE ON THE APPEAL FROM SYLVESTER WILLIAMS REGARDING HIS TERMINATION FROM HIS PROBATIONARY EMPLOYMENT AS A MAINTAINER I GRADE II IN THE PUBLIC FACILITIES ROADWAY DIVISION, DUE TO FAILING A PORTION OF HIS MEDICAL EXAMINATION. COMMISSIONERS GRECH AND FORD VOTED TO GRANT THE APPEAL WITH CONTINGENCIES. COMMISSIONER RODGERS VOTED TO DENY THE APPEAL.

11. Legal Report – no report

12. Personnel Director Report – no action taken

ADJOURNMENT

- ** COMMISSIONER FORD MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.
- ** COMMISSIONER GRECH SECONDED.
- ** THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:48 p.m.